
11th EDF B-ENVELOPE STATE AND RESILIENCE BUILDING 

CONTRACT FOR REHABILITATION FOLLOWING HURRICANE 

MARIA 
 

CONSTRUCTION OF FIFTY HOUSING UNITS IN THE KALINAGO TERRITORY, 

COMMONWEALTH OF DOMINICA (Reference: EDF/11/SRBC/WRK/7) 

 

 

RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS - #2 

 

Question 1 

 

Please confirm whether it is responsibility of the contractor to undertake geotechnical surveys. 

 

Answer 1 

 

It is not the responsibility of the contractor to undertake geotechnical surveys. 

 

 

Question 2 

 

We would like to know the total project value of the Construction of Fifty Housing Units in the 

Kalinago Territory? 

 

Answer 2 

 

The total project value cannot be made available. 

 

 

Question 3 

 

[We have] been tallying the quantities for the captioned project for quotes and the quantities for 

the FRAME for the 3-bedroom superstructure is not included in the .pdf BoQ or the MS Excel 

version. It is also not included in the summary sheet. Please confirm whether this was omitted 

from the BoQs in error? 

 

Answer 3 

 

This was not omitted in error. 

The 2-bedroom house has a heading labelled "Frame". Please note that the items which fall under 

this heading for the 2-bedroom house are not included in the 3-bedroom house design as they are 

not required for the 3-bedroom house. 

 

 

Question 4 

 

In accordance with Section 8 of the Instructions for Tender, please find below details of our request 

for clarifications and explanations concerning the tender documents: 



1. Preliminary BOQ - The only reference we found to pricing for preliminary items in the BOQ's 

given are in the General Summary for each lot. This is the first item in the General Summary and 

the description reads, "PRELIMINARIES (Technical Spec - Section 1)" and Qty = "Sum". Our 

reading of the Technical Specifications under Volume 3 provides for only a few items that are 

usual in preliminary BOQ and as provided for under Section A - Preliminary/General Conditions 

of the Standard Method of Measurement of Building Works (SMM7). Please clarify what is 

required to be priced as Preliminaries, and provide BOQ details for these. 

 

Answer 4 

 

The Preliminaries for the project are set out in Volume 3 – Technical Specifications – Section 1. 

The Bills of Quantities provided are deemed to include all preliminaries, overheads, and profits 

and shall be deemed to cover all obligations under the Contract. Tenderers shall ensure that all 

preliminaries needed for the full execution of the project, in compliance with the Technical 

Specifications and Drawings, are included. 

 

 

Question 5 

 

Access to and Possession of Site: There is concern about the access to the sites and whether the 

Contractor will have sole possession of the various sites in each lot. Please clarify the following: 

(a) Can any of the recipients limit the Contractor's access or possession, or interfere with the 

Contractor's work? (b) Are all accesses motorable or can be made motorable for construction 

purposes in keeping with provisions of the BOQ. (c) Can neighbours of the site determine location 

or use of accesses? 

 

Answer 5 

 

a. Recipients are not to limit the Contractor's access or possession or interfere with the 

Contractor’s work. 

 

b. As indicated in the Technical Specifications, some sites lack adequate vehicular access, 

and access roads in the form of tarish wheel tracks are to be initially constructed. Where 

vehicular access is not easily provided, this is stated. Tenderers are required to visit all sites 

and warrant that they have visited all sites to apprise themselves of the practical 

requirements for accessibility. These requirements are to be included in their tender 

submissions.  

 

The Financial Offer - Preamble (B) also states that some sites which are set back from the 

public road may require access roads in the form of wheel tracks. It is anticipated that 

where access roads are required, these are installed on commencement of the works to 

facilitate site deliveries, site inspections and construction. The table therein also indicates 

details, per site. 

 

Where applicable, provisions have been made in the BoQs per lot. 

 

c. Neighbours of the site cannot determine location or use of accesses. 

 



 

Question 6 

 

Land for site facilities: Specification item 1.5 SITE OFFICES AND MATERIAL LAY DOWN 

AREAS indicate that, "The Contractor shall first obtain permission from the Kalinago Council for 

the use of lands in the execution of this project at any location within the Kalinago Territory". 

Given that the entire project is within the Kalinago Territory and that the Kalinago Council has to 

give permission for use of any land, please clarify: 

 

Answer 6 

 

Any permission for the use of lands in the execution of this project at any location within the 

Kalinago Territory shall be sought through the Contracting Authority. 

 

 

Question 7 

 

In accordance with Section 8 of the Instructions for Tender, please find below details of our request 

for clarifications and explanations concerning the tender documents: 

Article 19 of Special Conditions - Contractor’s drawings and execution studies: 

a. Article 19.1 states – “During the performance of the contract, the Contractor shall draw up and 

submit the following documents for the approval of the Contracting Authority and Project 

Supervisor: 

− In the case of reinforced concrete structures, the Contractor shall carry out the requisite soil 

surveys before commencing work on the foundations. The Contractor must submit the 

results of these surveys and the calculations for the foundations, in triplicate, at least 14 

days before commencing construction of the works in question. 

− The Contractor shall prepare, at his own expense, all design and construction drawings and 

other documents and objects necessary for the proper execution of the contract, and in 

particular drawings and design calculations and the reinforcement drawings for reinforced 

concrete structures.” 

 

The requirements appear to be a design and build responsibility. Further, we have not found any 

reference in the BOQ for the cost of providing these services. Please Clarify this. 

 

Answer 7 

 

All designs and drawings have been prepared by the Supervisor’s Representative 

 

 

Question 8 

 

Article 19.8 indicates requirements for pre-construction surveys and as-built surveys and drawing 

for the site and works. However, we have been unable to locate any provision for these in the 

BOQ. Please Clarify this. 

 

 

 



Answer 8 

 

Article 19.8 indicates requirements for “As Is” drawings and “As Built” drawings. These will be 

provided by the Supervisor’s Representative. 

 

 

Question 9 

 

In accordance with Section 8 of the Instructions for Tender, please find below details of our request 

for clarifications and explanations concerning the tender documents: 

Clause 12 of the Instructions to Tender: - 

i. We note that on page 11 of 18 the instructions to tender, item c under heading “ECONOMIC 

AND FINANCIAL CAPACITY OF CANDIDATE” of Clause 12.2, states that, “CURRENT 

RATIO (CURRENT ASSETS/CURRENT LIABILITIES) in the last year for which accounts have 

been closed must be at least 1. In case of a consortium, this criterion must be fulfilled by each 

member.” 

ii. We note also that Clause 12.2 of the instructions to tender, on page 11 of 18 under heading 

“Capacity-providing entities”, that the first sentence states, “An economic operator may, where 

appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the 

legal nature of the links which it has with them1.” The sentence of the 3rd paragraph states, “With 

regard to economic and financial criteria, the entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies, 

become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract.” 

 

We therefore seek the following clarifications: 

A. If an individual tenderer or a member of a Joint Venture does not meet the criterium 

“CURRENT RATIO (CURRENT ASSETS/CURRENT LIABILITIES) in the last year for which 

accounts have been closed must be at least 1”, what are the accepted parameters for a Capacity-

providing entity to provide evidence to show in order that this requirement is met? 

 

Does it has to show that: 

i) It has a ratio far greater than 1 itself?, or 

ii) With a ratio greater than 1, it has excess current assets, adequate to meet the deficiency in liquid 

asset over current liability of the individual tenderer or joint venture member, or 

iii) Does it has to commit some of its current assets to the use of the individual tenderer or joint 

venture member to be used to obtain access to cash for the execution of the project? 

B. Given that, as indicated under the paragraph 1(ii) above, “An economic operator may, …, rely 

on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them2, 

we seek to clarify whether a member of a Joint Venture, who is already jointly and severally liable, 

is barred from providing or being relied on to provide the capacity for another member in this 

instant, or any in other particular area, in keeping with the referred section under the instructions 

to tender? What are the circumstance which dictates that one member can or cannot be relied on 

to provide that deficient capacity? 

 

Answer 9 

 

As indicated in the Instructions to Tenderers and Contract Notice, the criteria for “Current Ratio 

(Current Assets/Current Liabilities) in the last year for which accounts have been closed must be 



at least 1”. In case of a consortium, this criterion must be fulfilled by EACH member. Accordingly, 

the use of capacity-providing entities is not applicable for this criterion. 

  

 

Question 10 

 

The plumbing drawings indicate a 60 gallon solar water heater on the roof but is not shown on the 

BOQ please confirm is this is required? 

 

 

Answer 10 

 

The provision of a solar water heater is not required for the project.  

 

 

Question 11 

 

There is no measurement for hot water piping or fittings in the plumbing BOQ please advise if this 

is required? 

 

Answer 11 

 

Please see Corrigendum No. 6. 

 

 

Question 12 

 

Based on the drawings there is a shower shown however the fixture is not included in the fixtures 

list please advise if required? 

 

Answer 12 

 

Please see Corrigendum No. 6. 

 

 

Question 13 

 

The potable water tank is shown on the drawings as a horizontal 600gallon Fiberpol Water tank, 

please advise if only this brand is required or a similar approved equivalent can be used from 

Rotoplastics? 

 

Answer 13 

 

The tenderer is required to complete the tender, as specified.  

 

***** 

 


